1/26/26.9:38 PM Mail - Mahmood, Bilal (BOS) - Outlook

& Outlook

RE: Hayes Valley-Head West and Shared Spaces

From Mahmood, Bilal (BOS) <bilal.mahmood@sfgov.org>
Date Thu1/23/202511:18 AM
To Lloyd Silverstein <lloyd@opticalunderground.com>

Thanks Lloyd for the note.

Yep, we're on it

From: Lloyd Silverstein <lloyd@opticalunderground.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 11:16 AM

To: Mahmood, Bilal (BOS) <bilal. mahmood@sfgov.org>
Subject: Hayes Valley-Head West and Shared Spaces

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Bilal,

There continues to be a very small but vocal minority of folks (all of them outside the boundaries of
the closures) that muddy the waters on our successful street activations. | heard today at the ISCOTT
hearing that they plan to lobby you and the mayor. In our discussions, you have supported these
activations, and | hope we can still count on your support. If you have any questions, or need some
context, please let me know.

Looking forward to seeing you next month about our CBD efforts.

Best,

Sent from my iPhone
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